
Krizus, Astrid

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Subject: RE: PM remarks Friday

I forwarded you something on the Alberta pilot project

I'm getting more info on the Made in Canada stuff from ISED now, will send shortly

On Abbott, can you reach out to health and ask if PHAC/NML has approved both the Panbio and ID Now tests for the
purpose of PM remakrs? PSPC tells me they've been approved and their minister even tweeted about it, so I'm confused
by what Rick was saying
haps://twitter.com/Anita0akville/status/1318947661731549184?s=20 

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: PM remarks Friday

Hi Vanessa,

Just wanted to lay out where we are with Friday's presser:

CEBA changes — I'm waiting on info from Alex Lawrence
Medicago — I have what I need, am drafting language now
Alberta pilot project — I don't have any info on this, waiting for developments from you
Procurement — I don't have any info, are you contacting ISED and PSPC or do you want me to?
Abbott — I don't have any info, are you contacting Health or do you want me to?

Thanks!

Astrid Krizus
Lead Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours principale
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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